TONEY ANAYA
GOVERNOR
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OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE C\\«I H

1000 RI0 BRAZOS ROAD
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March 21, 1985

Woosley 0il Co.
P.0O. Drawer 1480
Cortez, Colorado 81321

Re: Ptasynski A #2

Dear Mr. Woosley:

I am still holding the C-104 on the above well, pending
receipt of sundry of the 4 1/2" casing report. 2s I
stated in my memo dated 1-7-85 this report will have to
be filed with this office in order for me to approve your
C-104.

If you have any questions, please call.

Sincerely,

A el a ]

Luanne Hisel
Tech I

cc: Operator File
rell File .~



